No.14-01/2015-EW(pt.-I)
Government of India
Ministry of Communications
Department of Telecommunications

(A&E Section)

618-A, Mahanagar Doorsanchar Bhawan,
J L Nehru Marg, New Delhi-110002.
Dated: -
To °Y /oqQ / 2027

The Director,

FIU-IND,

6th Floor, Tower 2,
Jeevan Bharati Building,
Connaught Place,

New Delhi- 110001

Subject: Extention of Loan period in case of Shri Chaitanya Shukla.Add. Director,
FIU IND, New Delhi.

Dear Sir,

In this regard it is stated that Addl Secretary , Dept of Revenue vide his letter no. A-
12026/23/2021-ES Cell has asked for extension of loan term of Shri Chaitanya Shukla., a JAG
level officer from P&T BWS Group A service of Dept. of Telecommunication, by two years
w.e.f. 22.3.2022.

In this regard undersigned is directed to convey that competent authority has not extended the term
on loan basis but agreed for extension of term on deputation. FIU-IND may take further
appropriate action in this matter under intimation to this office.

(Dinesh Sharma)q lc?f
Director (Electrical) .

Copy to:
L. Addl Secretary PSO to Secretary (T)/PPS to Member (S)
2, PS to DDG(Estt.)



